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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 3:22 PM

To: ‘assignments@Ilkkauto.com’

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM20D200506/SMH2117M/IRENE & YOUR REF: SKW6088G -

ARRANGE PRI FOR KW B80B8G

Dear Sirs

We refer to above matter.

Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SKW6088G.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079808
DID: (65) 6382 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping. com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A #§i# Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any fles transmifted with it is intended only for the named reciplents and may confain confidential information, Any
unautharized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immeadiately. Please delole the e-mail and any copies of it thareafter.

From: Julie Johari <julie@skauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 3:14 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Ce: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept(@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>;
XIONG <xiongskauto@gmail.com>; md daud nadzim <mddaudn731@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM20D200506/SMH2117M/IRENE & YOUR REF: SKW6088G - ARRANGE
PRIFOR KW 60880

Hi Ben
We are pleased to choosed LKK Auto Consultants (Adrian Ling) to inspect our client vehicle

Hear from you soon

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries thereof.

Best Regards,

Ms Jeelie



SIH Automodbife Pte Ltd (201500047H)
23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#03-01 VICOM Inspection Cenfre

Singapore 415933
Tef: 6789 5155

Fazx: 6783 5155
DID: 9623 4440 / 9099 6204

On Wed, Jan 29, 2020 at 2:50 PM Ben Tang <Ben.Tang(@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Deor Sir,

We refer to your email dated 29 January 2020.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint

pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HOD

CHUA WELIIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carmried
out by the single joint expert.

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appeinted by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.



3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908

DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: & F i Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immedialely. Please delele the e-mail and any copies of it thereafler.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 2:37 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang(@sg.cntaiping.com>: Irene Tay <irene.tay{@sg.cntaiping. com=>;
julief@skauto.com,sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200506/SMH2117M/IRENE & YOUR REF: SKW6088G - ARRANGE
PRI FOR KW 6088G

Dear Ben,

Please refer to the append email.

Kindly assist IRENE to conduct PRS-SKW6088G soonest possible

Officer In Charge- Irene Tay-DID : 6389 6192.

Dear Julie,

*** kindly quote our reference number when replying, ***



Thank you.

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: 6389 6116

Fax (65) 6224 7175 /6224 7478

Email : elaimsdept(@sg.cntaiping.com

Website:www . se.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Julie Johar <juliedskauto.com.sg=

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 9:44 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdepti@sg.cntaiping.com=

Ce: XIONG <xiongskauto(@gmail.com>; md daud nadzim <mddaudn?31(@gmail.com>; SK Admin
<admini@skauto.com.sg>; Tyson Koh <tvsonkoh(@skauto.com.sg>

Subject: ARRANGE PRI FOR KW 6088G (YOUR REF: SMH 2117M)

Dear SirfMadam, "WITHOUT PREJUDICE'
Kindly arrange surveyor to survey our client vehicle at
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4
#08-45 /46 Premier @ Kakl Bukit
Singapore 415875
Contact Person: CHRIS - 6702 1555
Your Insured: SMH 2117TM

DOA: 23.01.2020



Place: AYE TOWARDS MCE BEFORE ALEXANDRA EXIT

TIME : 15:50hrs

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries thereof.

Best Regards,

M Julfie

SK Automodbife Pte Lid (201500047FH)
23 Kaki Bufedt Avenue 4

#03-01 VICOM Inspection Centre
dingapore 415933

Tef: 6789 5155

Fax: 6783 5155

DID: 9623 4440 /9099 6204



112872020 Used Mazda & Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCariart

Mazda 6 2.5A Luxury  $72,800 $10,170 fyr 30-0ct-2015 2,488 cc 60,928 km o Luxury

£
H Highest Minimum PARF Of 514,233, Easy Financing. Flexible Loan Quantum, Trade In
Welcome. Contact Our Sales Person Now.

Henly Enterprises Ca

Foced: 20-1an-2020  Tags 2015 Mezda &, 2015 sarda 5, Mazga &, masda 6, Mazda, B, Usec Mdaia
Mazda 6 2.5A £75,000 510,630 fyr 16-Dec- 2488 cc - Luxury
2015

3 Years Warranty. Excellant Candition With Regular Service And Maintenance, Viewing Strictly
By Appaintment Only As Vehicle s On Consignment Basis. Please Call Ta Schedule For

Appointment,
Prime Motor & Leasing
Boapadt 15082018 Tegs: 2015 Mazda &; 2015 mexda 6, Magda b, manda 6, Mazda, §, Lised Mabda
Mazda 6 2.0A 562,800 $9,060 fyr  28-Dec- 1,898 cc - Luxury

2015

Excellant Condition, Both Driver & Passenger With Electric Seats, Purchased With Assurance
Fram Henly Enterprises, Well Established

Available

Available

Available

hitps:/fwww sgearmart com/used_carsfisting. php ?ORD=RGD_ASCAMOD=Mazda GARAPG=208VEH=08RG0=20158AV =2 11
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[ Mazda & 2.04 $51,800 $10,080 fyr 27-0ct-2014 1,996 e 90,000 km Lusury

A Sporty Light Blue One Owner Lini. Very Resparsive And Smoath Drive That Suits All Users, Deep Boot Space For Shoppars, A Well
Maintained Car Both Interiar And Exterior View Too Befieve! A Great Leg Space For Passengers And Comfort Drive For Driver, One Of Th...

[[] mazda 6 2.04 551,800 $9,880 fyr 23-Dec-2014 1,998 cc £0,000 ke Luury

Oniy § Owner| Perfect Light Blue Exterior With Black Interior, Very Responsive And Smooth Drive, & Well Maintained Car Both Interior And
Exterior. View To Belevel A Great Leg Space For Passengers And Comfort Drive For Driver, One OF The Bast Car In The Market, Call No,..

Pested: 2 Fiveatl 2 Tags: 2004 Mazda 6, 301 M q ), Marda, Aac
[] Mazda 6 2.04 $62,800 $9,700 fyr 27-Juk-2015 1998 e = Lusury

1 Careful Dwnier With Low Mileage Done, Low Depraciation, Sefing Slightly Above Paper Valua, Elegant White With Black Interior, Regular
Serviced And Maintained By Agent, 100% Accldent Free, & Months Free Servicing By Reputable Warkshop With 90 Years Experience In T...

Insurance renewal at cheaper price!

Weiﬂrﬂ'g-mtuﬂmpﬁtmlnmqum;ﬁwnnmmlw.Memdﬁmmzmmrﬂmwwﬁﬂw.mmm&h

comifort of your own hame, Roadside assistance & claims support completely free,

Find out more!

D Mazda & 2.04 561,800 8,900 fyr 28-Dec-2015 1,998 cc . Lusury

Excelient Candition, Bath Driver And Passenger With Electric Seats, Purchased With Assurance From Hanly Enterprises, Well Estabished
Since 1972, We Provide In House Loan At Low-Interest Rate And Bank Loan At 2,268%. Please Call Or Text To Our Friendly Sake Person,.,

Henly Enterprises Co

D Mazda 6 2.0A $72,288 $10,340 fyr 11-Jan-2016 1,958 oc 55,000 km Lusury

Immaculate Condition. Patient And Slow Lady Driver Averaging 15km & Day To And From Office. Sheltered Parking, Esso Suprame [98)
Onily, Ony Driver Seat s Utilized At Most Temes, Switching Ta SUV, Genuine Buyer Only. New Tyres. Accident-Free! Driven Very Yery Ge..,

D Mazda 6 2.0A Executive 565,000 $9,120 fyr 29-Jan-2016 1,998 cc - Lunury

Elegant White, One Cwrer Only, This 1s Not A Rental/Limousine Unit, Accident Free, With Navigation System And Reverss Camera, Low
Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Easy Financing, Flexible In-house Loan Packages Avalabls,

Prime Mator & Leasing

Rosted) F3-Tan-2080  Tegs: S Mama & 2016 & £ Mazia 6 mazda §, M

[[] Mazda & z.04 Executive 571,800 $4,810 jfyr 30-May-2016 1,958 cc 76,000 km Lusuiry

Bank Loan 2.28% Offer Rate, 100% Or High Loan Avallable. Trade In Are Wolcome! Mo Repairs Needed! 100% Accident Free! View To
Believe It, Call Now Bafore It's Gone,

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd

[] Mazda 6 2.04 5P $71,800 $9,580 fyr 31-May-2016 1,998 cc . Lusury

‘Careful Crwmer With Low Mileage Done, Low Depreciation, Se@ing Slightly Above Paper Value, With Black Inberior, Ragular Serviced And
Maintained By Agent, 100% Accident Fres, § Morths Free Senvicing By Reputable Workshep With 40 Years Experience In The Market Fo...

85 Mandn & I8 marda &, Marcn & mazda &, Marda, 6 Uses Maris

[[] Mazda 6 2.04 Executive $75,500 £9,370 fyr 30-Dec-2016 1,996 ce . Luseury

Elegant Grey, Spacious Sedan, One Owner Ondy, Low Mileage Done, With Navigation System, Low Maintenanoe Cost, Very Well
Maintained, Easy Financing, Flexible [n-House Loan Packages Available,

Prime Mater & Leasing

[] Mazda & 2.0a $78,000 §3,700 fyr 03-Feb-2017 1,998 ec 38,000 km Lusaury

The Most Premium Sedan In This Price Range, Low Mileage, Cheap Maintenance, Huge Baat find Seating Space, 162bhp Yet Doas 700km
A Tank, Expensive Upgrades, No Deplers Or Consignments Please!

D Mazda 6 2.0A 377,800 $9.440 fyr 21-Fet-2017 1,598 cc 53,000 km Litxviry

1 Owner With Low Mileage Clocked, Awesoerse [nterior! Flexible Repaymant With In House Finanging! View To Believe! Kindly Call Our
Friendly 5ales Represantatives Today!

Availabbe

[ e so ]

Available

Available

Availabie

Available

Available

Available

Available

Avablable

Available

Available



1/28/2020 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

= Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Wehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore MRIC
Crwner |0 7F43E

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo SKWA0BEG

Vehicle to be Exported: HNa

Intended Dereglstration Date: 28 Jan 2020

Vehlcle Make: MAZDA

“ehicle Maodel: MAZDAS £-DOOR SEDAN 2.0L SPAEAT
Primary Colour: Red

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine Mo PE20473532

Chassis Mo JMAGII0T2G02 135840
Maimum Power Output: 1210 kW {142 bhp)
Open Market Walue: £20,209.00

Original Registration Date: 05 Mov 2015

First Registration Date: 05 Now 2015

Transfer Count: a

Actual ARF Paid: §20.293.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 0ut Moy 2025

PARF Rebate Amaunt: £15219.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 04 Now 2025

COE Category: B - Car abowe 1500cc or 97kW [1300hgp)
COE Period{Years): 10

QF Paid: $40,001.00

COE Rebate Amount: $34.415.00

Total Rebate Amount: 549,834.00

The infarmation contained hersinds correct as at 28 Jan 2020

OK

hitps:/ivrl Ita. gov.sg/taivrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput ?FUNCTION_ID=F0304008TT



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Crwmner 1D Type:
Owner 10:

Sinpapore NRIC
F&3E

Wehicle No.:

“ehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Malee:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Dutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid

SKWa0B8G

Yes

31 Jan 2020

MAZDA

MAZDAS 4-DOOR SEDAN 2.0L SPSEAT
Red

2015

PE20473532
JMEGI1072G0213840
121.0 kW (142 bhp)
$20,209.00

05 Nov 2015

05 Nov 2015

0

$20,293.00

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PFARF Rebate Amount:

Yes
04 Nov 2025
$15,21%.00

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amaunt:
Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Jan 2020

04 Mav 2025

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

560,001.00

$34,567.00

$49,786.00
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Ploane fepsn Correctly ihe delaits af the astident Lo speed up tho Slaime pragaen,

7. “This Farm mus be complated by tha Pofcyhaldar andfer the Authorsad Drivar.

3. Information praviced must ba as inulhlul and Acturalo os pessitle, Any willul rrésrapraseniation or wihcldéng of malerdol fests may allow Inguings somaankas Lo
ropudiata paliey Babilily, - T

4. Tha issua and accoptanca of this Form by insurance companios is nal an admissien of palicy llability an the gan ol the insurdnce Sompaaies,

&, Any falsa raporiing may bo roferrod to the Polico for Imvostigation.

& This rapar will be lorwbrdod by tha Insurars of he GIA Racorcs Managament Caniro astabishad by tho Gunaral insuranca Associstion of Singapcro (Ga) for
archhing and tha: copliea of (s rapar will, for a fea, be mads gvaliable upon appieaton by Intorostod pertios

7. By na laagament of 1 rapant bo e innucem, you heroty consent 10 tho archlving of this repor at 1ha cantra Bnd to coplos of tha ropon baing mada maflabio

afaraanid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 2470172020 10:58
Date Of Accldant 23/01/2020 15:50
Exact Locatlon Of Accldent AYE TOWARDS MCE BEFQRE ALEXANDRA EXIT
Counlry/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehlcle Registration Mumber sSKwaoaea
e e N A P R D RS S ]
Mame Of Registered Qwmer
MNRIE Ne SHHKNTEIE
Emall Address RONNYLUAEGMAIL.COM
Mobile Phona No {LOCAL) +65-81838328

Alternative Phone No

| Vehicle. Particilars

OTHERS-81838228

Manufacturer
hodel

MAZDA
6-2.0 4-DOOR SEDAN 2.0L SP.BEAT (4)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad at

tma of accident

Are yeu clalming under your own Insurance palley NO

far ropair to your vehicia?

If Mo, Ploaso stato action to bo taken THIRD PARTY
Vahlcla Catogory PRIVATE CAR
i R T e e AP P - PRI gl . W L S T, o, b B R 1

LINSUFANGE,COMPBANY i (1.x 2 L iz 1o

ey YT IR H TR R AT zbaa. L
T e i p bt AR - i e s R A el i S AR L I e e s A Ll |

cr

Marma of Insurance Company

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPCRE PTE, LTD,

Type Of Covaragn COMPREHENSIVE
Flzat Palicy WO
Palley Mumbar D1aMTPVO1014646

Cover Mote Number

DALy e o e

[T R S

e e e e e
N ERT R R D  RY

P i e

i ey

s

L T o e e
s e T,

Mama af Driver

LUA SWEE WEI

NRIC Mo SHHEKKTEIE

Date Of Birth 11/09/11885

Oceupatlon INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 10/12/2004

Driving Experience 18 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +85-81838328
Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber COTHERS-81838326

EMall Addrass RONNYLUAGGMAIL COM

Pagas 1 af 14



£l
[ )

Wl T AW

Address
Faslocode

Was driver an emplayee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relatianship of the Driver wilh the Insured

Venicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehlcle

Ingurance Company al Driver's Own \Vohicle

BLK 159 DEDOK SOUTH AVENUE 3 #08-348
460159

NOD

CWNER

r&&numl Information of the Accident

Type Of Agcldent CHAIN COLLISION

Weather Conditiens CLEAR

Road Surfacs DORY

[Other Information - - - ' i ]
Was any forelgn vehlcle Invalvad inthls accldem? NO

Nurrlnhar of vahlcles {including awn vahicla) 3

involved in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any Injured sonvayed 1o hospital by ND

ambulance?

Was any athar malerial or proparty damaged? YES

| “?“{"—'{ boan a;_;prna:.r_:nu by uu:uknuum Ip&rsen{s} NO

solicitingloffering accident claims assistance.

tumbar of Passengers (Including Criver) 2

Panssoger NAME:  : OOIRUYI,LOUISE

GENDER: : FEMALE

| Datalls’of Pollca Agtion -~ : i |
Was the accident reporied i the palice? NO

Il'Yus, Please state which Folice Statlon

Was netice of Intendad Prasecution given? NO

If ¥es,against whorm?

[Circumstancos of Accident - . & .- : FESERE T ]
REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
T R A S N R
Are accident photos available for altashment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any sudio recorded? ND

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SMHZ11TM

Vehicle MakeModel/Calaur

Detalls OFf Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

MName of Drver

MRIC/Fassport Numbar

Contact Numbar

Addrass

Postocode

insuranca Company Nama

WNaturg Of Damage

Ma. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Pega 2ol 14



DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Dotails Of Proporties
Vehicle Categaory

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passpoert Number
Canlact Numbar

Addrass

Postcoda

Imsurance Company Name
Matura Of Damaga

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLX7421D

PRIVATE CAR

Page Jel 14
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

&
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113

s

L way eaelliony almﬁ AE tmuade MCE chML_‘eE 5 lang, |

Weather wey  clea, tabhe v wodimtt . Ty velick. [ gmfuﬂ Wik

clowd diwo _and gtoped. Nm-"ﬂj thatt,

3 ako chied dian and o

—*_::: o WH . M{tﬂ & %q g?,(umf; ; e {EH fn jrﬂ! 1h?nf.'r Euﬂ Hit v,

= c.'u-'i:.hf!bl md yeied it w4 ceh allgion r’d‘ﬁlﬂ"-&j 2 welpely

sl I vog the Pust yohick Qom dn fodt,

DECLARATION s
IfWa diclnre the feregalng porticulars are true |n evergrespect, .
Y !
Pallzyholder ture Orwer's Sigasture Aeparting Centre Personnal’s Signature
Dato & Tlme: {1 griver Is ot the pollcyholdar) MNama;

Date E Time:
Blafbag LkerchPlanFgim WD

MNRICFIN Mo
1
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repart earreetly the desalls of the accident o speed up the clalms procass.

7. This Farm must bo eamplated by th older and i [#]
3, Information provided must be as truthful ond aecurotg as pasgible, Any wilful misreprasentation or withhalding of materizl
facts rmay allow Insurance eompanles to repudlate policy Hakilio.

4, The lssuo and scceptance of this Form by INSurance companies 15 net an admission of policy llablllty on the part of the Insurance
companies,

%, Anyfalse reparting may ba raferrad tn the Pallcs for Invastigation,

6. Tha repost will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GiA Records Management Centrs extablished by the General Insurance
Association of Singapere (GIA] for archiving and that eaples of this report will for a fza be made availabla upen application by

Interasted partles,

7. By the lsdgment of this repart 1o the Ingurers, vou hereby consent to the archiving of this regart ok the centre and to coples of
the report being made avallable afaresald,

B. Consent under tha Parsonal Data Pratection Act (POPA)
| understand, scknowicdge, agree and comsont that:

{a) My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assaciation af Singapare ["GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, wst,
dlsclose and/or process my perssnal datz/perconal Infarmation 26t sut In this [farm) and anv othar persanal Infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (eollectively the “Persenal Information™} and discose and transfer such
Parscnal Information to all Ingurer(s) who hava insured vahiclals) invalved in this aceident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vahlele(s) Invnlved In this accident shall be collectively raferred to as the “insurers®), the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, the
Manetzary Authorlty of Singasare 2nd any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police], for the purpose(s)
al s

i processing, handilng and/or dealing with my clalms Including the sextlement of the clalms and any necassary
Inwestigatians relatlng to the clalms;

{1} liwestigating the sechdent and/or my clalms;

{10} carrying out and/er deallng with my [=struetlons ar responding ta any enguiries by me:

[Iv) adminlstering my claims [Including the malling of correspondence, stataments, Involees, reports o mothees ta me,
which could Invelue glaslasupe of cartaln perional data about me to bring sbout delivery of the same as well as on the
axtemal cover of ervelopas/mall pockages); and/ar

v} complylng with applicatls baw |n adminktering, processing, handling and/or deallng with my clalms.(coflectively the
“Furposes”)
(b) @il insurers) who have insured vehiclels) Invalved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawryersfizw firms, may/ace permittad
to collect, use, disciose and/er process my Persanal Information for ana or more of the above Purposes; and

{e)  my Personal Informatian may/ean ba disclesed by any of the Insurers and/for CIA to thefr third party service providers or
agentsiinduding thelr laveyers/law firma), which may be sited cutside of Singapore, for one or maore of the ahove Purposes,

{d) my Parsonal Information will alse be collested and used to complle dalms history for the purpose of fraud detectlon,
Imestigation and management In present and all future clalos.

(2] the Infarmation to callected under {d) above may be shared / dlsclosed:

(1 toall Insuress and/or any ather thied paries that asskst in evaluoating, Investigating, cantrolling or manzging fraud,
regulators, law enfarcement and government agendles as reasona by required for the purposes stated, or

(I} fer camplying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

SOMPORTOELGRD ENGINEERING 2T7E (1D
a0 Ut ROAD 9
SINGAPORE dbgaad
TEL: 670 7558 FAY: ©vah 6070

Pollophcidar's Sgnatura Driver's Signature Reparting Centre Pergonnel’a Signature
Dite & Tima: {If drivar 15 not the pelloyhalder) Hama:

Date B Tima: MAIC/FIN Ma,;
GIARBAL skechPlanFarm Ve 1
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Cortificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD.FARTY RUSKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER1ED)
MOTOR VEHIGLES (THIRD-FARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULEGS, 1040
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYEIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES ({THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1858 {MALAYSIA}

Corl MoJPalley ho. S DEMTPYO1014646

Insurad . LUA SWER WE|

Metar Cor (Reglstratlon No.| | SKWE0MEG

Covar ; Comprohansive = ExceiDrive GOLD

Policy Commongemont Date | 05 NOVEMBER 2019 (000

Policy Explry Date ;04 NOVEMBER 2020 2350

Maximum Liabllizy (Soctlon 1} - Markat voluo ot lma of loas

Excoss” : 5600 - Sectlan |
[Wakvad up 18 551,000 If aszident repalr is dana at ExcalOrive Warkshaps far tha firsl claim
per policy yanr)

Voluntery Exceun® L NA

Windscroon Excess” £5100.00 - Walvad if Repalr a1 ErcolCrive Waorkshop

Loss of Uss + Por Palloy Saheduls

* Bubjacl 1o GET whatevs! Gppleobis

Porsena af Clossss of Perssas enlllled o dive®
1, The lnsurogd.
2. Any ciher parson who 3 diving on ihe insured's erdar o wilh hia parmasicn
3. In hg aven of tha doalh of the Inaared,
2, any marmbar of (he naured's family, or 2 pald drlver «ho has baen dilvlng ihe Metor Sar duting 1he s of tha insured and permiasion
ta drive Bad nol een withdrawn price (o the death of The insured; and
b, any othes peraen who has baen Jiven parmiagion 1o drive he Moor Carprigrto the dealh and Buch permisaion hed not bagn
withdrmwn By ha Insuned,
Provided (hat (he parsan coiving i3 permitted In accordancs wilh (he licanaing or eihar [mws or raguliztions to driva the doter Car o has
beon s pormiled and i not disgunlifed by edor ol A Cown of Law or by mazen aof ony enactmeant of reguiation (n Lnat behail frarm
drhving Whe Mot Gar, And provided furlnor Laat the Motor Caf s reglaierad under ine Reoad TeaMe Azt (Chapter 2T6) end s regletation
uhdor tha Rond Tralfic A (Chapter 276) has not besn cancalied at the time of the accident, Inas or J0Mage.

Limitalions As To e

Usa onty for social, domoslic and plaasuro purosn and for the Insured's Business, Tha Pollicy doas not cover Uas for Rira of reward,
racing, pacn-making, spoad tosting, roflabllity trial, the carmago of goads shor than samples In conneclion wilh any troda of businaas ar
usa for Bny purposas i cannection with the Metor Trada.

ExcalDrive Werksnops and Acciden: Regening
W i3 @ condition precadand b losdily thal the Inaured shall anll al the Company's Ascident Reporing Canter wih tho Molor Car within 24
haura of (he actident & by (he nax] working day iherecl.

AN actidont repairs to the Motor Gar must be carmied out al ExtelDive Wedkshops, oihansize ha clolm 15 not payable under tha Polley.
For ExcelDrive Preatige Flan, accidenl ropairs 1o 1o Motar Cer can ba carfied suf ol any workahao siher Ihan ExcalDriva Warkahops.

Far tha lis1 of Accikdant Reporting Cenlres and ExcalDrive Warkshops, ploaso visil our wobsile 0l waw rampa.com.2g af call gur
Emargancy Hodlne: (G5) G208 3323,

mHnﬂmuﬁnﬂhwuﬂm"mm|:mw.qpuummpmu}wmuruunuvm;fmmrﬂhnﬂw:w
(Cr e 18%) me] Pt B o P Moomad Trmnagert i, 1 BT (Malaylay ar! () than Tty lmerevn, nbinnh wl datipitsionen Of 1 Frivaln Das Raliey rel MTPZT

Zampa Insurmnze Singapara Fre, Lid.

A

Authorisad Sigratary

Data/Timo of lsswae : 11 OCTOBER 2018 1210

IMPOATANT NOTICT

m Hewp the Carilomle o poor Mioior Car,

0 Urndar e Maksr Viaelss [Trird-Pocty Rnig aad Demeanantion | & (Craphes 419, i hard D urimeful 1oF Dy (erisdn [0 uke or Ce 1o permil ETy i e o uee @
ot wes welnoad & walld policy of IFsuranos undes 17s Act

# mw—hdhwurun-upmmnwummmhn-m.uulm-d-hhlMhmu‘wwhmw
s s v. H et T ikl Bk i il 7 D, & BLBhsony demavalion ko thal sffect must be mada, Foturs i comely win s shigasion
i B cllenca urde i flobor Wehicies (Third-Saty lsies envd Comparaaton) A2 {Crapier 1881

& This Py mitl cwkaa ' b vl face Toa Wetior Gar Pk Emart a0id |0 rlios pariio, Tha PECY (6 106 8RN0 0 10 th Per coarar of the Miciar Car

Intermmediary Code & Mame | 11108004 £ VOUCH INSURTECH PTE. LTD. €l Code! 224 DXDSST2IMOICPAD

Paga 6ol 14



SK Automobile Pte Ltd

(Co Reg. No. 201500047H)
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #03-01
Vicom Inspection Centre (5415933)

2 55
red (.

Tel: 6789 5155 Fax : 6783 5155
TO : CHINA DATE : 29-Jan-20
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT JOB TYPE : T/P CLAIM
OWNER'S PARTICULAR VEHICLE DETAILS ()|, ( 15,
NAME VEHICLE NO :S9E48268
Iflll;':j‘t_ an "5’.—:"'5'5‘
ADDRESS MODEL : MAZDA 6
ACCIDENT DETAILS DATE O S |
TIME
THIRD PARTY REQUESTOR / CONTACT XIONG 8121 0478
QUOTATION SUMMARY
CLAIM DETAIL : PARTS
SIN DES-IL‘:RIPTIDN aTy ”’;';‘I:E'EST TD;:TC'E'ST
1|REAR BUMPER b bwimed 1 |s 1285008 128500
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR L\ cac ¢ 2 |s  1sa30|s  sosee| />
3|REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER **Lk-'::.w:\ 2 |3 58.30 | § 11680 | |
4|REAR BUMPER RETAINER "¢« j 2 |s 79.80 | § 15060 |
5|REAR BUMPER CENTER BRACKET  — 1 |s 48.00 | § 48.00 | ~
6|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 5S¢ 1 | % 745.00 | § 745.00 | <
7|REAR BUMPER SIDE COVER A = 2 |s 7230 § 14460 |
slBcoT LID Dol 1 |s 11s800]s 118800
a|BOOT LID LAMP </ 4 T 2 |3 84500 | $ 1,690.00 |
10|BOOT LIDHINGE /& 2 1% 12080 | $ 241,60 |¥
11|BOOT LID LOCK ASSY PO 1 |$ 280.40 | $ 28040 |~
12|BOOT LID STRIKER ot 1 |s 56.20 | 5 56.20 | »
13|BOOT LID STOPPER ) o S - 18.10 | § 36.20 |7
14|BOOT LID SENSOR o 0 1 |8 325.00 | $ ngs..&i_@ 2
15|BOOT LID EMBLEM ?, 1 |8 108.90 | $ 108.90 |-
16|BOOT LID EMBLEM "MAZDA 8" | [¥& 1 |s 94.70 | § 94.70 |«
17|BOOT LID EMBLEM "SKYACTIVE" 1 1% 8750 | % 87.50 |“
18|BOOT LID WEATHER STRIP Ik E: 172.80 | § 172.80 |~
19| TAILLAMP LraAME 2 |s 159800]/s 319600 /j

{ ‘-‘--—t"d.{[ :'(I e
12

O



20|REAR END PANEL  Hrod 1 |s 676.30 | § 67630 ——
21|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH % £od 1 |3 18010 | § 180.10
22|REAR FLOOR PANEL 1} - 1 |s 1o08s90|s 1086907
] " A
23|REAR FENDER SIDE INNER TRIM N E & 2: |8 64400 |5  128800|
24| REAR FENDER COWLING %= Tera | o |5 184.00 | 8 368-007]
25|REAR ELOOR PANEL TOP BOARD "o/~ 1 |$ 589.00 | $ (589-00 ] -
26|REAR FLOOR TOOLS BOXLH 7oA 1 |3 384.00 | $ 384 00
27|REAR FLOOR TOOLSBOXRH " 1 |s 218.00 | $ 218.00 |
28|REAR EXHAUST PIPE LA 1 |s 1se900|s 1899.00|"
29|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING |~ 2 |s 1920 | § as40 |
e 8 3 TOTAL PRICE $  16,982.40
o LESS 20% § 339648
7S5%3L SUB TOTAL PRICE § 13,585.92
SIN DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT SINETT | TOTAL SINETT
1|REAR BUMPER CLIP SET Alan 1 |$ 65.00 | % G500 | 5°
2|BOOT LID INNER TRIM CLIP SET A48 o~ 1 |s 65.00 | $ 6s.00| ©
3| TAIL LAMP CLIP SET Pt 1 |8 35.00 | $ 35.00 | A
4| TAIL LAMP PANEL SEALANT 77« 2 |s 80.00 | § 160.00 | 4
s5|REAR WHEELARCH LINER CLIP SET Pt 1 $ 5B.00 |5 58.00 | !
6|REAR FENDER SIDE INNER TRIM RH CLIP SET 1 |s §5.00 | § 65.00
7|REAR END PANEL SEALANT M- i |s 80.00 | $ 8o.001 C
8|REAR FLOOR PANEL SEALANT 7 2 |s 80.00 | $ 160.00 |+
9|REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR e #- t |8 25000 | § 250.00 |4
10|REVERSE SENSOR Pa— 1 |3% 250.00 | 260.001 *
290 TOTAL 3 938.00
CLAIM DETAILS: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING (REAR)
CUT OFF. REPLACE REAR END PANEL
AND FLOOR PANEL. STRAIGHTEN,
REALIGN REAR CHASSIS FRAME AND ! .
1|RENEW OTHER DAMAGE PARTS. s 150000 | =Y
i
SPRAY PAINTING ON DAMAGE AND 0.
2| AFFECTED AREA. §  1.500,00 )
DISMENTLE AND INSTALL EXHAUST i
3|PIPE SYSTEM TO ENABLE REPAIRS. | 8 120.00
REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR PARKING
SENSOR AND WIRING HARNESS.
PERFORM DISTANCE SENSORY A &4
4| TESTING. $ 15000 =



RENEW REAR FLOOR INSULATOR.

10000 | ©

o7]

DISMEMNTLE AND INSTALL REAR
SEATS, SPEAKER BOARD AND SEATS

TRIMMING.

150.007|

-~

PERFORM REAR LIGHTING WIRING
CHECK AND TEST FUCTION.

s000 | °-

REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR MULTI-
VIEW CAMERA ASSY. PERFORM
AIMING AND ADJUST TO POSITION.

200,00

[in)

CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE ON
WELDING JOINT AREA.

10000 | “©

TRANSFER BOOT LID ATTACHMENT
AND MECHANISM INTO NEW POWER
BOOT LID ASSY. RE-ALIGN TO

10|FOSITION.

200,00

11

APPLY TUFF COATING TREATMENT.

Lo

-~
200:00

TOTAL

ESTIMATE REPORT

TOTAL PARTS COST &
TOTAL LABOUR COST : §
TOTAL REPAIR COST 8§

APP

EXC

14,623.82
4,300.00

18,823-92
=%3#Q

4,300.00

EERE

ROVED DETAILS

ESS

NO. OF WORKING DAYS:
RE-SURVEY ~

PART BY PART OR LUMF SUM

DATE & TIME OF SURVEY
SURVEYED BY
CONTACT NUMBER

FAX NUMBER

vEyed and




2{26/2020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sseoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CSICTI20001583/AVD3N2
Date: 26/02/2020

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: Etzi"a Taiping Insurarice {Singapore) F'(e. Policy No: DMPCSN30096612000
S —_t Vehicle gy \we088G Insured Vehicle No gy,15117M
Date of Loss: 23/01/2020 Mature of Claim: TP E::?Im SNM200200506
DESCRI M & IDE ATION EHICLE
Reg No: SKWE088G
Make & Model: MAZDA 6, 2.0 4-DOOR SEDAN 2.0L SPBEAT (A) Engine MNo: PE20673532
Reg. Date: 05/11/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: JMEGJ1072G0213840
Colour: Red Odometer: 74494 km
Engine Capacity: 1998 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF WEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Footbrake {Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/55R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/55R17
Front Left Side: Toyo 6 mm Rear Left Side: Toyo 6 mm
Front Right Side: Toyo 6 mm Rear Right Side: Toye 6 mm
The above vaiues reprasent the remaining tyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS B Repairer's Adjuster's Difference _ DIff %|
Parts 14,773.92 7.,844.32 6,929.60 46.90
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,300.00 1,240.00 2,360.00 54 .88
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S3%) 19,073.92 9,784.32 9,289.60 48.70

Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 7.800.00
(5%) 19,073.92 7.800.00 11,273.92 59.11
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1,335.17 546.00 789.17 59.11
Mett Amount (S$) 20,409.09 8,346.00 12,063.09 59.11
N TION
Date of Assignment: 20/02/2020
B KAKI BUKIT AVE 4
Date Inspected: 30/01/2020  Inspected At: # 08-45/46 PREMIER
REPAIRER: SK AUTOMORBILE PTE LTD

Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEM

NOTE: This repor represents our findings al the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carred out fo the best of our knowledge and
ability but any ather fability under any other circumslances is hereby expressly excluded

hnpszh'slngapure_rneriman.mmrclaimsﬁndex_m‘m‘?fus&bnx:MTHad]ustar&fuseac!lon=g&n_pﬁrltrpt&sasald=91 7863 &extid=332099ACFID=677677... 13



22612020 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
|Part Source: MRM-SG  Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 26 Feb 2020)

|Parts: 143 MAZDA 6 2.0 4-DOOR SEDAN 2.0L SP.GEAT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}

Labour: Repairers  (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKWB088G)

|‘h.|'nlld!ty: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with |

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
;Eurther Info: ltems/values not in reference calalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 1,285.00FL *1,206.00 FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR M/s Cracked 308.60FL *154 30 FL
3 2 *REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER Missing 116.60 FL *116.60 FL
4 2 *REAR BUMPER RETAINER MNecessary 15960 FL *158.60 FL
5 1 *REAR BUMPER CENTER BRACKET Damaged 48.00 FL *48.00FL
6 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 745,00 FL *T745.00 FL
T 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE COVER Mot Necessary 144 60 FL *-FL
B 1 *BOOT LID Dented 1,158.00FL *1,158.00FL
9 2 *BOOT LID LAMP Mot Mecessary 1,690.00 FL “-FL
10 2 *BOOT LID HINGE Mot Necessary 24160 FL *-FL
0 *BOOT LID LOCK ASSY Damaged 28040FL *280.40FL
12 1 *BOOT LID STRIKER Mot Mecessary 56.20 FL *-FL
13 2 *BOOT LID STOPPER Mol Necessary 36.20FL *-FL
14 1 *BOOT LID SENSOR Cracked 325.00FL *89.00 FL
15 1 *BOOT LID EMELEM MNecessary 108.90 FL *108.90 FL
16 1 *BOOT LID EMBELEM MAZDA 6 Mecessary 94, 7O FL *94 TOFL
o G| *BOOT LID EMBLEM SKYACTIVE MNecessary 87.50FL “87.50FL
18 *BOOT LID WEATHER STRIP Cut 172.80FL *172.80FL
19 2 *TAILLAMP Cracked 3,196.00FL *3,052.00FL
20 1 *REAR END PANEL Dented 676.30 FL *619.00 FL
21 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Deformed 180.10FL “180.10 FL
22 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL Repair 1,086.90 FL *-FL
23 2 *REAR FENDER SIDE INNER TRIM Mot Mecessary 1,288.00FL “-FL
24 1 *REAR FENDER COWLING Nfs Torn 368.00FL *184 00 FL
25 ‘1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD Torn 589.00FL *385.00 FL
26 1 *REAR FLOOR TOOLS BOX LH Torn 384.00FL *384.00 FL
27 1 *REAR FLOOR TOOLS BOX RH Torn 218.00FL *218.00 FL
28 1 *REAR EXHAUST PIPE Mot Mecessary 1,899.00 FL *-FL
29 2 *REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING Mot Necessary 38.40FL “~FL
0 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Necessary 65.00F3 *30.00FS
31 1 *SET BOOT LID INNER TRIM CLIP Mot Necessary 65.00F5 *-FS
32 1 *SET TAIL LAMP CLIP Mot Mecessary 35.00FS *-FS
33 2 *TAIL LAMP PANEL SEALANT Mot Necessary 160.00F35 . FS
34 1 *SET REAR WHEELARCH LINER CLIP Mot Necessary 58.00F3 “-FS
35 1 *SET REAR FENDER SIDE INNER TRIM RH CLIP Mot Mecessary 65.00F5 *-FS
s 1 *REAR END PANEL SEALANT MNecessary BO.OOFS *60.00FS
3y 2 *REAR FLOOR PANEL SEALANT Mot Mecessary 160.00FS *-FS
38 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR Not Necessary 250.00FS *-FS
3 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 250.00F5 *200.00F5
F=Franchise par. S=SpeMett, L=ListitemDisc. —

Sub Total (S8) 18,170.40 9,732.90

- List ltem Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S5%) 3,396.48 1,888.58

Total Parts (S$)  14,773.92 7,844.32
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hIips'HsIngapme.n'l-enmen.cnwclalmsﬁndex.cfm‘?fusebnx=MTRad]usierﬂ-‘l‘useactlanw:en _printrpt&caseid=91 TER3Bextid=3320998CFID=6776TT... 2/3



2/26/2020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous ltems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 CUT OFF,REPLACE REAR END PANEL AND FLOOR New 1,500.00 800.00
PANEL.STRAIGHTEN,REALIGN REAR CHASSIS FRAME AND RENEW
OTHER DAMAGE PARTS

2 SPRAY PAINTING ON DAMAGE AND AFFECTED AREA MNew 1,500.00 800.00

3 DISMEMNTLE AND INSTALL EXHAUST PIPE SYSTEM TO ENABLE MNew 120.00 0.00
REPAIRS

4 REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR PARKING SENSOR AND WIRING MNew 150.00 50.00
HARNESS,PERFORM DISTANCE SENSORY TESTING

5 RENEW REAR FLOOR INSULATOR Mew 100.00 0.00

6 DISMENTLE AND INSTALL REAR SEATS,SPEAKER BOARD AND New 150.00 60.00
SEATS TRIMMING

7 PERFORM REAR LIGHTING WIRING CHECK AND TEST FUNCTION Mew 80.00 30.00
REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR MULTI-VIEW CAMERA New 200,00 60.00
ASSY.PERFORM AIMING AND ADJUST TO POSITION

L CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE ON WELDING JOINT AREA Mew 100.00 0.00

10 TRANSFER BOOT LID ATTACHMENT AND MECHANISM INTO NEW New 200.00 80.00
POWER BOOT LID ASSY.RE-ALIGN TO POSITION

11 APPLY TUFF COATING TREATMENT New 200.00 60.00

Gross Labour Cost (S8) 4,300.00

1,940.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

hitps.//singapore merimen.co miclaimsfindex.cfm Hfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaciicn=gen _printrpt&caseid=017863&extid= 3320998 CFID=677677... 33



